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Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

This is to confirm the January 10, 1985 telephone conversation between
Mr. N. J. Chiangi (CP&L) and Mr. A. Hardin. Mr. Hardin was informed that
the September 20, 1984 potentially reportable item, pertaining to the
calculational errors made by the W. J. Woolley Company for the missile
shield doors, has been evaluated and considered not to be reportable per
the provisions of 10CFR50.55(e) and 10CFR, Part 21.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Yours very truly,
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cc: Mr, R. C. DeYoung gi - Manager
Mr. G. Maxwell : /Quality Control
Mr. R. L. Prevatte Harris Plant




